
 

 

January 11, 2021 
Northview Midrise Property Appraisal Services 

3 Quote Bid 

ADDENDUM NO.1 
 
 This addendum issued January 11, 2021 becomes in its entirety a part of the 3 Quote Bid as is 
fully set forth herein: 
 
Item 1: Q:  In the procurement request there is a mention of HUD MAP experience; however, 
it appears that the appraisal report will only be submitted to PHFA.  Can you confirm that the scope of 
work will only be to PHFA standards and that this appraisal report is not intended to be HUD MAP 
compliant? 
  A:  The scope of work must conform to Tab 7 of the Pennsylvania Housing 
Finance Agency Multifamily Application.  HACP may or may not intended to meet the 
requirements of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Multifamily 
Accelerated Processing program standards. Offerors should indicate their experience with the 
program in their response. 
 
Item 2: Q:  The PHFA filing deadline is February 5th. In the procurement request you mention 
delivery within three weeks of engagement; however, that looks like that would put delivery after the 
deadline.  When would you need the reports in hand to ensure you can hit the PHFA deadline?   
  A: The referenced February 5th filing deadline pertains to the Pennsylvania 
Housing Finance Agency’s 9% Low Income Housing Tax Credit application, and not applicable to 
this 3 Quote Bid request.  The project does not apply for 9% LIHTC. 
 
Item 3: Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

A: Please See Item 7 for the bid due date. 
 
Item 4: Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

A: This bid will be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder 
which is most advantageous to ARMDC.   

 
Item 5: Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

A: ARMDC has no relation nor any control over what is published on websites 
other than www.hacp.org. 

 
Item 6: Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

A: ARMDC has no relation nor any control over what is published on websites 
other than www.hacp.org.   

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item 7: The bid due date is changed to January 20, 2021, the time remains unchanged at 11:00 
AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
______________________________       
Mr. Kim Detrick       Date 
Agent 

Kim Detrick (Jan 11, 2021 15:41 EST)
Kim Detrick Jan 11, 2021


